# Kalneerat Kanghom (mint)

Birth 02/may/1995

26 years

"I think architect has identity and their thinking process. Everyone presents their believed. If we starting with the same problem, nothing be the same. It depends on experience, experimentation, passion, motivation or knowledge. All these things will make valuable of themselves, context, user even architect."

#### **Education**

(1999 - 2007) Primary School:

Wat Mahaphuttaram School

(2007 – 2013) Secondary School:

Saipanya School Under the Royal Patronage of Her Majesty the Queen

(2013 – 2018) Bachelor's Degree of the Faculty of Architecture and Design:

King Mongkut's University of Technology North Bangkok

I was studied in architecture since 2013. I have attended university events, including ASA booths (ASA Guide), Smart City competition which one of our university teams went to the next round, DNA (design by North Bangkok Architecture) it was a thesis exhibition. When I was fourth-year, I had applied to IAESTE Thailand test at the university to internship abroad. So, I passed the exam and entered to interviews, which I was a first substitute. Unfortunately, the opportunity was not mine. They needed just only one person for architect internship. Therefore, I had to do an internship in Thailand. And I went to North Forrest Studio at Chaingmai. That I would like to get idea of architectural with natural, the truth of materials, local methods, traditional of architecture or senses of architecture. What I received was great spiritual value. The warmth of the workplace, knowledge even went to volunteer work with my friends. I lived there alone for two months. It was a great experience for me.

#### Experience

(May 2018 - Jan 2019) PMNB Synergy (Consulting Management Office)

Position: Site Architect and Admin

I was started working on May 2018. My position was an architect and still a temporary admin at PMNB Synergy. At first, I worked at the river garden hotel as a renovation hotel project. Then they moved me to the SM Tower to worked as architect and admin there too. The project is about renovation too. it was a Thai Union's Global Innovation Center. I worked with a senior architect to help him approved material, followed work progressing at site and attended every meeting with the employer and architect that made me awareness to the problems and errors.

Architect License :

Associate Architect

Assoc. Arch 23231

And then the company has a new project at Kamphaeng Saen, it was a low-rise condominium, which the Triple Nine Architect. This project was beginning. I worked with a senior architect and my boss, followed work progressing of conceptual design, building permission, bidding process and attended every meeting with the employer and architect. In that times I was seem like a secretary of my boss. He took me to everywhere that he's went to. And he taught me about the step of the project. It was a good experience for me to learned about new things.

#### (Feb 2019 - Mar 2021) Freelance Architect

I was a freelance architect for two years. I have worked every process about architecture, talking to owner's requirements, criteria, conceptual design until submission drawing process completed. Every process needed times and have to pay attention.

Pathum House, the architecture was combines Thai style and contemporary. And we used brick, concrete and wood as the main materials. Front of house was connected with Chao Phraya River. The river side was a living area because the owner spends most time in this room. Coco's Cafe was a new building nearby the old. They were a triangular area as a highlight of the three ways junction. Therefore, I was placing the buildings along the road, in order to attraction. House 111, the owner needed one-floor house because of the elderly. So, the main concept of this project was a sharing public space in a house. Which the private zone has a place to relax in own area. Therefore, I splitted up private function and used axis circulation are connected the function. And the middle spaces were public function. House no.9 was a little house. The public zone was middle, and the private zone is divided on the side of the building. I also added a long line of mirrors around the house to open up the view from inside. House 618 is an addition house from the old house. But the whole structure is not connected to the old house. The owner needed every space were used, even the roof top. Beside house was connected with the canal and garden. So, I kept this side for terrace and open space. It was a really good view. House no.64, they were club house and connected to main house. it's was behind. This building for owner living, reception and party. The function pattern was linear, public to private. This project was difficult because space was limited and the owner had built a pool before. And the owner always has new ideas about design, especially interior design. It was a different from our first frame work.

Since I was worked as architect, I have learned that everything had process and condition according to conceptual design, owner's requirements, surrounding context, criteria, budget, space was limited or material selection. That they have difference element which is unique in itself. Therefore, architect had to resolve that solutions and limitations, and presented as architecture.

#### Contact

Address: house no.64 soi.songphra, rama IV road, mahaphuttaram, bangrak, bangkok 10500

Phone: (+66) 819850551

E-mail: kalneerat@gmail.com

Facebook: facebook.com/kalneerat

Instagram : kalneerat

Line : kkmintmalee



เลขที่ 5412

## คณะสถาปัตยกรรมและการออกแบบ มหาวิทยาลัยเทคโนโลยีพระจอมเกล้าพระนครเหนือ

หนังสือรับรอง หนังสือสำคัญฉบับนี้ให้ไว้เพื่อแสดงว่า

นางสาวกาลนี้รัตน์ กางหอม

เลขประจำตัว 56-110216-1001-7 เกิดวันที่ 2 เดือน พฤษภาคม พ.ศ. 2538 ได้สำเร็จการศึกษาปริญญาสถาปัตยกรรมศาสตรบัณฑิต เกียรตินิยมอันดับ 2 สาขาวิชาสถาปัตยกรรม หลักสูตร 5 ปี โดยได้รับอนุมัติผลการศึกษาจากสภามหาวิทยาลัยเทคโนโลยีพระจอมเกล้าพระนครเหนือ เมื่อวันที่ 8 มิถุนายน 2561

ให้ไว้ ณ วันที่ 10 กรกฎาคม 2561

(นายสุเทพ จันทน) คณบดีคณะสถาปัตยกรรมและการออกแบบ

ลายมือชื่อนักศึกษา

### KING MONGKUT'S UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY NORTH BANGKOK BANGKOK THAILAND

#### OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDS FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

RECORD NO 56-110216-1001-7 NAME IN THAI นางสาวกาลนีรัตน์ กางหอม NAME / Miss KALNEERAT KANGHOM

DATE OF BIRTH May 2, 1995

PLACE OF BIRTH BANGKOK METROPOLIS, THAILAND

PREVIOUS EDUCATION M.6 (Grade 12)

DATE OF ADMISSION June 3, 2013

DATE OF GRADUATION June 8, 2018

DEGREE CONFERRED Bachelor of Architecture (Architecture) (Second Class Honours)

FIELD OF SPECIALIZATION —



040423001 ENV 040503001 STA 080103001 ENC 080303505 TAB 110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213046 HIS: 110213117 ARC	1 ST SEMESTER FERAL MATHEMATIC FIRONMENT & ENER FISTICS IN EVERYD	CS GY AY LIFE ENTATION 6N 19 19	3 3 3 1 3 3 59.0	A C A A B+ C	080203907 080303606 110213013 110213118 110213129 SEM. CUM.	1 ST SEMESTER 2014 BUSINESS & EVERYDAY LIFE SYSTEMATIC & CREATIVE THINK CONSTRUCTION DRAWING II ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN II MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION I 2.90 15 15 3.13 59 59 INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	3 3 3 3 43.5 185.0	B C+ B B
040423001 ENV 040503001 STA 080103001 ENC 080303505 TAB 110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213016 HIS 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	TIRONMENT & ENER TISTICS IN EVERYD ELISH I ELE TENNIS CHITECTURAL PRESI EDAMENTALS DESIGN 10 19 10 19 DEX ATTEMPTED 2 nd SEMESTER	GY AY LIFE  ENTATION 6N 19 19	3 3 3 1 3 3 59.0	C A A B+	080303606 110213013 110213118 110213129 SEM.	SYSTEMATIC & CREATIVE THINK CONSTRUCTION DRAWING II ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN II MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION I 2.90 15 15 3.13 59 59	3 3 3 3 43.5	C+ B
040503001 STA 080103001 ENC 080303505 TAE 110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS: 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	TISTICS IN EVERYD ELISH I ELE TENNIS CHITECTURAL PRESI EDAMENTALS DESIGN 10 19 10 19 EX ATTEMPTED 2nd SEMESTEI	ENTATION 6N 19 19	3 3 1 3 3 59.0	A A B+ C	110213013 110213118 110213129 SEM.	CONSTRUCTION DRAWING II ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN II MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION I 2.90 15 15 3.13 59 59	3 3 3 43.5	B B
080103001 ENC 080303505 TAE 110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC	ELISH I ELE TENNIS CHITECTURAL PRESI EDAMENTALS DESIGN 10 19 10 19 DEX ATTEMPTED 2nd SEMESTER	ENTATION 6N 19 19	3 1 3 3 59.0	A B+ C	110213118 110213129 SEM.	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN II  MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION I  2.90 15 15  3.13 59 59	3 3 43.5 185.0	В
080303505 TAE 110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC	CHITECTURAL PRESIGNAMENTALS DESIGNAMENTALS DESIGNAM	5N 19 19	1 3 3 59.0	B+ C	110213129 SEM.	MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION I 2.90 15 15 3.13 59 59	3 43.5 185.0	
110213011 ARC 110213116 FUN SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC	CHITECTURAL PRESIGNAMENTALS DESIGNAMENTALS DESIGNAM	5N 19 19	3 3 59.0	C	SEM.	2.90 15 15 3.13 59 59	43.5 185.0	В
SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 COM 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC	IDAMENTALS DESIGNATION 19 10 19 DEX ATTEMPTED 2 nd SEMESTER	5N 19 19	3 59.0			3.13 59 59	185.0	
SEM. 3. CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENC 080303509 PET 110213012 COM 110213036 COM 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	10 19 10 19 DEX ATTEMPTED 2 nd SEMESTER	19 19	59.0	C+	CUM.			
CUM. 3. INI 080103002 ENG 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213117 ARG 110213128 STR	10 19 DEX ATTEMPTED 2 nd SEMESTER	19						
080103002 ENG 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARG	DEX ATTEMPTED  2 nd SEMESTER	7 77 77	59.0			INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	POINTS	
080103002 ENG 080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARG	2 <sup>nd</sup> SEMESTER	EARNED				2 <sup>nd</sup> SEMESTER 2014		
080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	- 0220		POINTS		080103016	ENGLISH CONVERSATION I	3	A
080303509 PET 110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	GLISH II	R 2013			080203906	ECON FOR INDIVIDUAL DEV	3	B+
110213012 CON 110213036 CON 110213046 HIS' 110213117 ARC			3	В	110213014	CONSTRUCTION DRAWING III	3	A
110213036 COM 110213046 HIS 110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	ANQUE		1	В	110213119	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN III	3	C+
10213046 HIS 10213117 ARC 10213128 STR	STRUCTION DRAW	ING I	3	В	110213130	MATERIAL & CONSTRUCTION II	3	B+
110213117 ARC 110213128 STR	MPUTER GRAPHIC I		3	Α	110213148	THEORY OF THAI ARCH I	3	В
110213128 STR	TORY OF ARCHITEC	TURE	3	Α	110213154	BUILDING STRUCTURE II	3	A
	CHITECTURAL DESIG	GN I	3	C+	SEM.	3.50 21 21	73.5	
	U SYS IN ARCHITEC	TURE	3	В	CUM.	3.23 80 80	258.5	
SEM. 3.:	23 19	19	61.5			INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED		
CUM. 3.	7 38	38	120.5			1st SEMESTER 2015		
INI	EX ATTEMPTED	EARNED	POINTS		080103018	ENGLISH FOR WORK	3	В
	3rd SEMESTER	R 2013			080303301	ART APPRECIATION	3	B+
110213145 INTI	ERIOR DESIGN		3	B+	110213015	CONSTRUCTION DRAWING IV	3	B+
110213153 BUI	DING STRUCTURE	[	3	B+	110213120	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN IV	3	C
SEM. 3.:	50 6	6	21.0		110213131	CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY I	3	B+
CUM. 3.:		44	141.5		110213149	THEORY OF THAI ARCH II	3	Α
	EX ATTEMPTED				SEM.	3.25 18 18	58.5	
					CUM.	3.23 98 98 INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	317.0 POINT	

A CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF 2.00 IS REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION.

NOT VALID WITHOUT SEAL

ISSUED ON July 11, 2018

REGISTRAR

(Mr. SANGOB KONGKA)

1 OF 2

### KING MONGKUT'S UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY NORTH BANGKOK

#### BANGKOK THAILAND

#### OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT OF RECORDS FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

RECORD NO

56-110216-1001-7

NAME Miss KALNEERAT- KANGHOM

COURSE NO	O. COURSE TITLES	CRD. GI	RD.	COURSE N	О.	COURSE TIT	TLES	CRD. C	RD
	2 <sup>nd</sup> SEMESTER 2015				1:	st SEMESTE	R 2017		1
110213121	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN V	3	В	110213124		ECTURAL DESIG		4	B+
110213138	BUILDING RENOVATION	3	В	110213126		N ARCH PREPA		3	B+
110213150	ARCHITECTURE CONCEPTS	3	Α	110213240	СОМРИТ	ER GRAPHICS I	I	3	В
110213156	INTRO TO COST ESTIMATION	3	Α	110213241	SEMINA	R IN ARCHITEC	TURE	3	A
110213239	COMPUTER FOR ARCHITECTURE	3	Α	SEM.	3.50	13	13	45.5	
110213261	URBAN & ARCH CONSERVATION	3	A						
SEM.	3.66 18 18	66.0		CUM.	3.35 INDEX	168 ATTEMPTED	168 EARNED	564.0 POINTS	
CUM.	3.30 116 116	383.0			21	nd SEMESTE	R 2017		
	INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	POINTS		110213127	THESIS I	N ARCHITECTU	RAL	9	В
	1 st SEMESTER 2016			SEM.	3.00	9	9	27.0	
110213122	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN VI	4	A	CUM.	3.33	177	177	591.0	
110213125	ARCHITECTURAL PROGRAMMING	3	Α			ATTEMPTED			
110213132	CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY II	3	В		COURSE	REQUIREMENT	S COMPLET	TED	
110213147	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE	3	A	7					
110213151	SITE PLANNING	3	A						
110213155	ENERGY CONSERV IN BUILDING	3	В						
SEM.	3.68 \ 19 19	70.0							
CUM.	3.35 135 135 INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	453.0 POINTS							
	2 <sup>nd</sup> SEMESTER 2016								
110213123	ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN VII	4	В						
110213152	INTRO TO CITY PLANNING	3	В						
110213157	PROGRAM ANALYSIS	3	B+						
110213158	PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE	3	B+						
110213243	CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT	3	B+	1					
110213269 -	SUSTAINABLE ARCHITECTURE	3	В						
SEM.	3.23 19 19	61.5							
CUM.	3.34 154 154 INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	514.5 POINTS							
	3 <sup>rd</sup> SEMESTER 2016								
110213135	TRAINING	1	Α						
SEM.	4.00 1 1	4.0							
CUM.	3.34 155 155 INDEX ATTEMPTED EARNED	518.5 POINTS		-					

A CUMULATIVE GRADE POINT AVERAGE OF 2.00 IS REQUIRED FOR GRADUATION.

NOT VALID WITHOUT SEAL

ISSUED ON July 11, 2018

REGISTRAR

(Mr. SANGOB KONGKA)



# สภาสถาปนิก

ตามพระราชบัญญัติสถาปนิก พ.ศ. 2543

ออกบัตรนี้ไว้เพื่อแสดงว่า

นางสาวกาลนี้รัตน์ กางหอม

มีสิทธิประกอบวิชาชีพสถาปัตยกรรมควบคุม

ระดับ ภาคีสถาปนิก สาขา สถาปัตยกรรมหลัก

SOMO STATER LORIS PLOT PRI LONGILA 97 MEUL

ตามใบอนุญาตเลขที่ ภ-สถ 23231 วุฒิบัตรเลขที่

ตั้งแต่วันที่ 3 สิงหาคม 2562

พล.อ.ต.หม่อมหลวง

(ประกิตติ เกษมสันต์)

รักษาการเลขาธิการสภาสถาปนิก

800

27418

(ผศ.ดร.ไขศรี ภักดิ์สุขเจริญ) รักษาการนายกสภาสถาปนิก